Khurram Shahzad

Library Assistant

School of Chemical & Materials Engineering

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Khurram Shahzad is working as Library Assistant in the School of Chemical & Materials Engineering. Dr. Khurram Shahzad has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BLS in Bachelor In Library Science	- 2005
Matric (SSC) in Science	- 1992
F.A in Economics	1995 - 1997
Experience	
Library Assistant School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	2021- Present
Library Assistant School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	2016 - 2021
Cataloguer School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	2016 - 2016
Library Assistant Army Medical College	2011 - 2015
Library Assistant Army Medical College	2006 - 2011
	- Present

,